主动语态变被动语态

1）“主＋谓＋宾” 句型

先将主动语态中的宾语变为被动语态中的主语，然后将主动语态中的谓语动词变为被动语态的形式，最后在谓语动词后加by，再将主动语态中的主语置于by之后。

如：  Bell invented the telephone in 1876.

( The telephone was invented by Bell.

The manager has not signed the papers.

( The papers have not been signed by the manager.

有时变为被动语态后by 可以省略。

如： I posted that letter last night.

· The letter was posted last night.

如果宾语是that 从句，变为被动结构时可以用it做被动句的形式主语。

如：  They know that he is an expert.

· It is known that he is an expert

被动结构中的by短语有时表示方式或原因。

如：  A policeman is known by the clothes he wears.

警察可以通过他穿的衣服认出来。

2）“主＋谓＋宾＋宾”句型（双宾语句型）

只将主动语态中的一个宾语变为被动结构中主语，另一个宾语不变，不变的宾语叫做保留宾语。如果是将间接宾语作为保留宾语，则它之前要加介词to 或 for。

如：  He told her a long story.

( She was told a long story.

( a long story was told to her.

Mother bought me a new coat.

( I was bought a new coat.

( A new coat was bought for me.

一般是将指人的宾语变为被动结构中的主语。

如：  The teacher asked the students a very unusual question.

( The students were asked a very unusual question.

备忘：直接宾语为动作的承受者，而间接宾语是对直接宾语的修饰。

3）“主＋谓＋复合宾语”句型

所谓复合宾语就是含有一个宾语和一个宾语补足语，它变为被动结构时只把主动结构中的宾语变为被动结构中的主语，而宾语补足语不变。

如： They choose Tom captain.

· Tom was chosen captain.

They recognised him as a genius.

( He was recognised as a genius.

We asked the teacher to explain the difficult sentences again.

The teacher was asked to explain the difficult sentences again.

在以下情况下，主动语态不能变为被动语态

1） 谓语是leave, enter, reach, suit, benefit, lack 等及物动词。

2） 谓语是不可拆的动词短语，如 take place, lose heart, belong to 等。

3） 宾语是反身代词，相互代词，不定式，动名词。

被动语态与系表结构的比较

所谓系表结构，是指“连系动词＋用作表语的过去分词”构成的结构。

1） 被动语态中的分词是动词，表动作。系表结构中的分词相当于形容词，表状态。

如： The composition was written with great care.  

这篇文章写得很认真。（被动语态）

The composition is well written.

这篇文章是写得很好的。

This food is sold quickly.

This food is sold out.

2)系表结构只用于一般现在时和过去时，不用于进行时，将来时和完成时。而被动语态可用与任何时态。

如：    I have been driven to it.

        The flowers will be planted next week.

重点词语和短语

1） of 和 among

当of 表示“在….之中”时，一般有两种情况：A 当句子的主语是代词 all, none, some, several和具体数字 one, two 等。B 用于比较级或最高级的句子中。

如：  Of the 60 customs who were frisked, only eight were not carrying items.

在60名被搜了身的顾客中，只有8人身上没有藏东西。

Of all jefferson’s many talents, one is central – he was a good and tireless writer.

在Jefferson众多的才能中，有一个是最主要的－他是一位出色的，不知疲倦的作家。

Of all animals the horse is the most useful.

Which is the shorter of the two rosds?

among 是指在一群人或一堆东西之中。

如：  The book was found among the old newspaper.

Among the universities , Oxford and Cambridge hold a dominant position.

在所有的大学中，牛津和剑桥占有统治地位。

2）come to   苏醒，醒悟        （不及物动词短语）
例： She fainted in the store and found herself in the first aid room when she came to

她昏倒在商店里，醒来后发现自己已经躺在了急救室里。

When will he come to after the operation?

bring….to     使某人苏醒    （及物动词短语）

Peter fainted, but we were able to bring him to ten minutes later.

Peter昏了过去，但10分钟之后我们使他醒了过来。

Peter fainted, but he came to ten minutes later.

3) Verb + 宾语＋ into doing    一般表示一种结果

它的被动式为： be + done+  into doing

用于以上这种结构的动词有：

force               persuade               talk              shock

tempt               frighten               deceive

例： The beastly behaviour of the policeman frightened little Tom into crying.

那名警察野兽般的行为把小汤姆吓哭了。

Sam’s sons tried to talk him into retiring at seventy.

Sam的儿子试图劝说他70岁退休。

He persuaded me into giving up the plan.

他说服了我放弃这个计划。

I think these displays in shops only tempt people into stealing.

我认为商店里的陈列品只会引诱别人去偷。

4）No one,   None of  和 Not one of

no one 的意思和 nobody 一样       没有人

例：  No one wished me a happy birthday.

I stayed in all evening waiting, but no one came.

我在呆在家等了一晚上，可是没有人来。

None of 和 Not one of 都强调“没有一个”     语气比no one 要强

例： None of my friends wished me a happy birthday.

我的朋友中没有一个祝我生日快乐。

Not one of my shirts is clean.

我的衬衣没有一件是干净的。

5) Sight –Phrases

at first sight    第一次看见，乍一看

例：  They fell in love with each other at first sight.

他们一见钟情。

at the sight of    当见到  （＝on seeing）

例：  At the sight of the police officer, the man ran off.

那个人一见到警察就逃之夭夭了。

She always faints at the sight of blood.

她见到血就会晕倒。

catch sight of      发现 （=find）

例：  I caught sight of her as she came round the corner.

当她拐弯的时候，我就发现了她。

keep sight of    注视着   （＝watch）

例：  He kept sight of her as she walked along the street.

她在街上走的时候，他一直注视着她。

come into sight     出现，进入视野

例： I waited a whole hour at the bus stop before a bus came into sight.

我在车站等了一个小时，公共汽车才出现。

out of sight      在视野之外

例： Keep the documents out of his sight.

别让他看到这些文件。

Word Building

-ous

形容词后缀，加于名词词尾。这些名词一般以 –er, -age, -ry等结尾

danger            (            dangerous

advantage         (             advantageous

mystery           (            mysterious

glory             (             glorious

fame             (             famous

名词 ＋ ed

-ed加于名词词尾，变成其形容词形式      特指 “有…的”  表示一种状态

color             (             colored         有色的

privilege          (             privileged       有特权的

money            (            moneyed         有钱的

beard             (             bearded         有胡须的

wing              (            winged          有翅膀的

skill               (            skilled          有技术的,熟练的

age               (             aged            上年纪的

口语练习

（text 1）

W:  jim, Let’s start making plans for our vacation.

M:  But Mary, I don’t get my vacation until July. That’s not for six months.

W:  And six months is not a very long time. Before you know it, July will be here and we won’t be prepared.

Q:  When dose the conversation take place?

(text 2)

M:  Do you have your Christmas shopping done yet?

W:  Almost, I got a watch for my husband, and I can’t seem to find anything for my dad, He would probably like a new tie or a case for his books.

Q:  What did the woman buy for her husband as a Christmas gift?

(text 3)

W:  Hello Mr.jones. This is Betty. May I speak to my husband?

M:  John is in the lab now, And then he is going to eat lunch, I’ll tell him to call you at home.

Q:  Where is Mr. John?

(text 4)

W:  I’m out of drawing paper. Will you lend me some?

M:  I don’t have any either, but I’m going to the bookstore. I’ll get you some.

Q:  What is the man going to do ?

(text 5)

M:  It’s been raining for the past few weeks, but today is a nice day. What about going to the beach?

W:  It’s probably better that I don’t go. It’s very sunny and I burn easily.

M:  Really? I’ll go there with some other friends.

Q:  What dose the man mean?

(text 6)

M:  Will you be going home for Christmas this year, Susan?

W:  I want to, but I don’t know if I’ll have enough money by then.

M:  You live in Los Angeles, don’t you?

W:  That’s right. And the plane ticket is very expensive.

M:  Why don’t you go by train? It would be cheaper than the plane.

W:  Yes, but I don’t like train very much.

M:  How about the bus? That’s not very expensive, either.

W:  I never feel good on a bus , and it takes such a long time.

M:  Well, you can do one of the two things then: either you start saving your money for the plane tickets, or start walking now.

Q1:  In which month will the woman go home?

Q2:  What ways of traveling dose the woman enjoy most?

